communications

29 October 2015

Mr. D. Crowder

Elite Electronic Engineering Inc
1516 Centre Circle Downers Grove
Illinois 60515-1082

United States of America

Dear Dan,

Subject: C2PC Services for 100W Base Station Transceiver (762-870 MHz)

As per Elite Quotation EEE1504462-1a please add FFSK Emission designators to the FCC Grant
by Class 2 Permissive Change process for

FCC ID: CASTBA9K?2 (100W Base Station Transceiver)

You will see in the FCC application form we have
o Retired our Part 22 listing,
o Defined the Part 90R and Part 90S frequency bands more accurately, and
e Removed the *F7E and *F7D emission designators.

We are claiming 9K60F2D FFSK emission designator in Part 90S (851-869 MHz) and not sure if
Wide band is allowed, can you please advise on this entry.

We will pay for these services by telegraphic transfer.

I will upload the files that will be required by the FCC, to you.

Yours sincerely

— X

Des Fox
Compliance Coordinator
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